Secretary 85

Assembly

MINUTES OF MEETING - COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION - 56TH SESSION MARCH 1, 1971

PRESENT: Swallow, Smalley, White, Hawkins, Wilson

ABSENT: Foote, Frazzini

GUESTS: Las Vegas Senior Girl Scouts

Stan Cooper, Reno Press

Chairman convened the meeting at 10:15 A.M. He mentioned the main reason for having this meeting was to take action on AB 3 which had now been amended to the satisfaction of all concerned. He said that he would prefer to take action with all members present but that he felt that Mrs. Frazzini and Miss Foote had told him they were now in favor of it.

Mrs. White mentioned that one amendment that had been made was the position of the Governor and the Board was reversed and Mr. Larson had gone through the bill and reversed it so the Board would make the appointments and the Governor would certify and that was the main thing that was done. We still have twenty-one members, she said.

Mr. Wilson said that he could probably tell them why. In order to get into all the areas involved the number of persons in the State Department of Education it was necessary to keep the number that rarge.

Someone asked if the purpose wasn't to cut costs.

Mr. Wilson explained that at this time the present nudget is based largely on what we get from the Federal Government and at least for the fiscal year it is set.

Chairman asked if the cost to the state would be minimal then.

Some discussion followed.

Mr. Smalley made the motion to do pass as amended on AB 3.

Motion seconded.

Motion carried

Meeting adjourned



- Section 1. Title 34 of NRS is hereby amended by adding thereto a new chapter to consist of the provisions set forth as sections 2 to 17, inclusive of this act.
- Sec. 2. This chapter may be known and cited as the Manpower Training and Career Education Advisory Act of 1971.
- Sec. 3. As used in sections 2 to 17, inclusive, of this act, the terms defined in sections 4 to 6, inclusive, of this act, have the meanings ascribed to them in such sections.
- Sec. 4. "Advisory council" means the advisory council for manpower training and career education.
- Sec. 5. "Manpower delivery" means all types of educational and training programs designed to train individuals to enter the labor market or to upgrade individuals into a higher job category through career education, skill training or some other technique.
- Sec. 6. ''Manpower training' means all programs designed to provide a comprehensive system of manpower delivery services.
- Sec. 7. 1. There is hereby created the state advisory council for manpower training and career education, which shall consist of 21 members.
- 2. The members shall be appointed by the state board for vocational education and certified by the governor.
 - 3. The advisory council shall select one of its members as chairman.
 - Sec. 8. 1. The members of the advisory council shall represent the following:
 - (a) Management.
 - (b) Labor.
 - (c) Commerce.
 - (d) Economic Development.
 - (e) Employment Security.

- (f) A person having special knowledge, experience or qualifications with respect to the special educational and vocational rehabilitation needs of physically or mentally handicapped persons.
 - (g) The general public.
 - (h) A person having special knowledge of the poor and disadvantaged.
 - (i) A local school district.
 - (j) A person having special knowledge in the field of health.
- (k) A person familiar with vocational education programs offered in institutions of higher education.
- (1) A person familiar with the administration of state and local vocational education problems.
- (m) A person familiar with vocational education administrative problems who is not involved in administration of either state or local level.
 - (n) The Governor's Office.
- (o) A school system with large concentrations of academically, socially, economically and culturally disadvantaged persons.
 - (p) A secondary vocational classroom teacher.
- 2. The advisory council may appoint such ex officio members as desired to effectively carry out its advisory responsibilities.
- Sec. 9. 1. The initial terms of members of the advisory council shall be as follows:
 - (a) Seven members shall be appointed to serve until June 30, 1972.
 - (b) Seven members shall be appointed to serve until June 30, 1973.
 - (c) Seven members shall be appointed to serve until June 30, 1974.
- 2. After the expiration of the terms provided in subsection 1, the term of each succeeding member shall be 4 years.

- 3. Members currently serving on the State Advisory Council for Vocational Education and representing the categories in Sec. 8 shall continue to serve until their appointment expires.
- 4. In the event of a vacancy on the advisory council a successor shall be appointed, in the same manner as the original appointment, to fill the unexpired portion of the term.
- Sec. 10. 1. The advisory council shall hold at least one meeting every 3 months.
- 2. Members shall receive no compensation for their services but shall be entitled to receive their traveling expenses and per diem allowance as provided by law. Claims for such traveling expenses and per diem allowance shall be approved by the chairman or his designee from appropriations and authorizations.
- 3. The advisory council shall adopt a code of bylaws for the orderly transaction of its business.
 - Sec. II. I. The advisory council shall:
- (a) Evaluate career education and manpower training programs, services and activities operated by institutions, agencies or departments engaged in manpower delivery services.
- (b) Recommend the coordination of career education and manpower training programs offered throughout the state to those institutions, agencies or departments engaged in manpower delivery services.
- (c) Advise in the development of a state plan for a comprehensive manpower system in conjunction with the Manpower Development and Training Act of 1962 and any other federal act dealing with manpower development and training.
- (d) Recommend the use of cooperative programs among the educational institutions and other agencies, divisions or departments engaged in manpower delivery to reduce duplication of effort and achieve a better utilization of personnel

and facilities in implementing manpower training and career education programs.

- 2. Departments, boards, commissions, bureaus, agencies or institutions supported in whole or in part by state and/or federal funds are encouraged to cooperate with the advisory council in attempting to effect the recommendations of the advisory council.
 - Sec. 12. The advisory council shall serve in an advisory capacity to:
- 1. The State Board for Vocational Education as specified in the Nevada State
 Plan for Vocational Education and in Public Law 90-576, as may be amended; and
 shall prepare and submit to the State Board for Vocational Education an annual evaluati
 report.
- 2. Institutions, agencies and departments engaged in manpower development and manpower delivery systems utilizing federal funds in whole or in part.
- 3. The Governor's Manpower planning Council, committee or any other such body as may be established to perform such functions.
- Sec. 13. The advisory council shall assist in an advisory capacity to the State Board for Vocational Education concerning methods of funding existing and future career education and manpower training programs.
- Sec. 14. The advisory council shall appoint an Executive Director in the unclassified service category and such other classified technical, clerical and operational staff pursuant to Chapter 284, NRS, as the execution of its duties may require within the limits of appropriations and authorizations made by the legislature to the advisory council.
- Sec. 15. The advisory council may contract with any state or federal agency, or any corporation or individual to carry out the purposes of this chapter as specified in Public Law 90-576 to carry out its evaluative functions.
- Sec. 16. The advisory council may accept gifts and contributions made available by any political subdivision of this state, any public or private

corporation, individual or group of individuals, or the Federal Government to carry out the purposes of this chapter.

Sec. 17. The advisory council shall prepare and submit, through other boards, agencies, divisions and departments engaged in manpower delivery services, to the Governor an annual evaluation report concerning the effectiveness of education and training programs, services and activities carried out under the year in review.